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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 12:55 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Mineral Auction Questionnaire *

  

  

Mineral Auction by Request! 

  

I'm busy building the next mineral auction and I want to try something new 

this time! If you have a specimen or specimens that you've been watching for 

a while and would like to see in the auction, please e-mail and let me know. 

  

The next auction will open early next week and an auction built by request 

sounds like a really good idea. Please e-mail which specimen you'd like to 

have in the auction and I'll place it for you if I'm able to. This will be the only 

custom made mineral auction on the internet and should be a lot of fun! 

  

* Link to New Denver Update *   
  

Thanks again for your support!   
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Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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